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Malave, Erin

From: James Gainey [jgainey@consimllc.com]
Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 11:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Cc: Marta Novick

Subject: Las Olas Investment Management, LLC; Consilium Investment Capital, Inc.i Consilium Consultants,
LLC; Consilium Investment Partners, LLC; Consilium SPV, LLC. ADDRESS CHANGES

To Whom it May Concern:

Please note that each of the following related corporate entities are requesting an address change. The entitles
are:

Las Olas Investment Management, LLC-Doc #gil i

Consilium Investment Capital, Inc.-Doc # PO3000#136551

Consilium Consultants, LLC-Do MUl

- Consilium Investment Partners, LLC-DociNGENuAT N,
Consilium SPV, LLC-Do UG

Kindly note that | am the registered agent for each, and our mailing address has changed from : 350 East Las
Olas Bivd., Suite 1250, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (Old Address)to: 3101 North Federal Highway, Suite 502, Fort
Lauderdale, FL 33306, (New Address).

Please contact me if there are any problems making these changes.
Kind Regards,

James P, Gainey

JAMES P, GAINEY, 1.D. | CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER/CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
CONSILIUM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT | FORT LAUDERDALE

3101 North Federal Highway, STE. 502

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33306

+1 (954) 315-9396 TEL | +1 (954) 779-1803 FAX

www.consimlic.com i

Privileged and Confidential ‘ ]

Thls communlication originates from Consilium Investment Management and is protected under the Electronic Communication Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. §2510-2521, The information contained in this e-mall message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it
"is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential,-and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws.
If the reader of this message Is not the intended reciplent, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery to the Intended recipient,
you are hereby notifled that any use, printing, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be-subject to legal
restrictlon or sanction. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sendeér irnrne:diatelv by e-mail or by telephone at
(954) 315-9380.

e iem am Jam o o



